Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 31, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH MATERIALS FOR PO: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2428 -

Approved/Rejected - - Due 7/30/2020

All good to go!

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: RUSH MATERIALS FOR PO: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2428 - Approved/Rejected - - Due
7/30/2020

Importance: High

Does this mean, these are all good to go to PO? Or do you still need to review?

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: RUSH MATERIALS FOR PO: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2428 - Approved/Rejected - - Due
7/30/2020

Importance: High

You bet — attached.

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

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

Hi Chris, are you able to share the updated Event Plan with Jenn Dunnett on our team to share with the PO?
Thanks!

Scott
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From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RUSH MATERIALS FOR PO: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2428 - Approved/Rejected - - Due
7/30/2020

Importance: High

Hi Daniela,
Could one of you take a look at the attached BN for Punjabi Legacy that needs to be over to PO by 12pm today?
Thank you!

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: RUSH: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2428 - Approved/Rejected - - Due 7/30/2020

From: Morton, Anna TAC:EX

Sent: July 30, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RUSH: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2428 - Approved/Rejected - - Due 7/30/2020

Hello,
The materials for tomorrow’s PJH Punjabi Legacy Briefing are attached and have been sent to Daniela in eApps.
Thank you,

Anna

From: Economy Sector eApprovals <donotreply@sp.gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 30, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2428 - Approved/Rejected - - Due 7/30/2020

Brouwer, Shauna [Assignee] approved the item and forwarded it to Morton, Anna for action
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Comment: Please send Rush to MO and let Daniela know it is there
#: 40394

Title: Punjabi Legacy Briefing - July 31

Full Name:

Due Date: 7/30/2020

Category: Briefing Note - Information Note

Go to item...
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 31, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX; Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Statement from Umoja Operation Compassion

Thanks, | have actioned this for a response.
Cheers,

Scott

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX <CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 30, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Statement from Umoja Operation Compassion

Please assign to file FYI.

Kassandra Lawal
Office 778-974-6009 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.lawal@gov.bc.ca

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 30, 2020 2:08 PM

To: 'director@umojaoperation.ca’ <director@umojaoperation.ca>

Cc: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX <CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Statement from Umoja Operation Compassion

Dear Ms. Hof:

Thank you for sharing Umoja Operation Compassion Society of BC’s statement on the Black Lives Matter
movement. We appreciate your taking the time to write.

On your behalf, we have provided a copy of your message to the Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism,
Arts and Culture, and the Honourable Anne Kang, Minister Responsible for Multiculturalism, for their review
and consideration. Please be assured that your input will be included in any of our government’s related
discussions going forward.

Thank you, again, for taking the time to write. We do appreciate hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Office of the Premier

cc: Honourable Lisa Beare
Honourable Anne Kang
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From: Sylvana Hof <director@umojaoperation.ca>

Sent: July 21, 2020 2:18 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Statement from Umoja Operation Compassion

Dear Premier John Horgan,

On behalf of our charitable organization, which works with visible minorities and marginalized groups, we would like to
share with you the attached statement based on the events that have evolved over the past months regarding the Black
Lives Matter and anti-racism movement.

We would also, like to thank you in advance for your hard work and collaboration with charities and for the time you
take to read our letter.
Kind regards,

Sylvana Hof | Executive Director

#208-14888 104 Avenue, Surrey, BC, V3R 1M4
T: 604-581-5574 ext. 0460 | M:778-320-6124 | F: 778-395-5150

UMOJA
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX
Sent: July 30, 2020 8:37 AM
To: MINCAL, CITZ CITZ:EX
Subject: Accepted: Hold - [TAC]
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 29, 2020 6:26 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: For Review: Punjabi Canadian Legacy Project - updated materials

George Chow's quote is approved!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX" <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 29, 2020 at 6:14:01 PM PDT

To: "Andrews, Scott TAC:EX" <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Review: Punjabi Canadian Legacy Project - updated materials

Approved with no edits. Thanks Scott!

Stephanie Chang

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade
Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca | Office: 250-387-9142 | Cell: 250-886-5442

———————— Original message --------

From: "Andrews, Scott TAC:EX" <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2020-07-29 1:38 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX" <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For Review: Punjabi Canadian Legacy Project - updated materials

Hi Stephanie,

Are you able to run the quote below by George for approval?

“British Columbians need opportunities to learn more about the people that comprise our diverse and
multicultural society,” said George Chow, MLA for Vancouver-Fraserview. “The Punjabi Canadian
Legacy Project will provide great insight into a unique part of our province’s history and help build
intercultural connections and foster respect and appreciation among people of all backgrounds.” (not
approved)

Thanks!

Scott
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From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX

<Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbhitt@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX

<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Review: Punjabi Canadian Legacy Project - updated materials

Hi there — can you please review and coordinate quote approval for MLA Chow and PJH?
Cheers, Chris

Page 8 of 80 TAC-2020-05066



Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 28, 2020 11:12 PM

To: MINCAL, TAC TACEEX

Subject: Accepted: Hold (Rescheduling) - Briefing for the Maple Ridge UPCC Announcement
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 28, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: FW: DATE CHANGE - Punjabi Legacy event

FYI

From: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX <Elena.Banfield@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 28, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>;
Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DATE CHANGE - Punjabi Legacy event

Hi all,

I’'ve been notified by PO that this event has to be rescheduled. Sorry to throw another change into the mix! This is now
taking place on August 4'" at 10:00am. | will be handing this off to one of my colleagues asS.22 1"l
let you know who's taking it on.

Rachel — would you like to notify Satwinder, or should I?

Also please forward this to anyone involved in planning this that | may have missed!

Many thanks,

Elena

Elena Banfield

Event Coordinator | Events and Corporate Planning

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Mobile: 604-842-0984 | elena.banfield@gov.bc.ca
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 27, 2020 6:50 PM

To: Kang, Anne CITZ:EX

Subject: Punjabi Legacies Draft Event Plan

Hi Anne, a lot of the details are up in the air, but this has some good background info:

s.13; s.17
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 24, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Resilience BC Anti-Racism Spokes News Releases

Hi Donna and JM,
Our team is happy to offer MLA Furstenau a quote in the Vancouver Island release.
Cheers,

Scott

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 24, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Resilience BC Anti-Racism Spokes News Releases

Hi Donna and JM,

Next Tuesday at 2pm we will be announcing the 32 local organizations receiving funding through our Resilience BC Anti-
Racism program.

We will be doing four regional news releases (enclosed). We have secured quotes from government MLAs in each news
release.

If you have any questions or have any requests, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
Best regards,
Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell - (250) 896-4532
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 23, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Kick off Video Fort Langley Jazz and Arts Festival
Absolutely!

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 23, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Kick off Video Fort Langley Jazz and Arts Festival

Good morning Scott,

Are you available to film Minister on Monday around 11:30am? It would be a short video remarks for the Virtual Fort
Langley Jazz and Arts Festival.

Thank you!

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 [ Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 23, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Kick off Video Fort Langley Jazz and Arts Festival

HiJenn,
Scott is actually in on Monday and not me given our rotating schedule. Can you please coordinate with him?
Thanks!

Marina

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 22, 2020 5:44 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>;
Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Kick off Video Fort Langley Jazz and Arts Festival
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For sure.

Jenn, let’s please book a few minutes for this on Monday. Thanks!

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

On Jul 22, 2020, at 17:36, Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We can send remarks. Can marina film them
mon when I’'m in Victoria?

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x|

On Jul 22, 2020, at 5:09 PM, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

You've been invited to provide opening remarks for the virtual Fort Langley Jazz and
Arts Festival.

If you would like to send opening remarks there is the opportunity to have them filmed
professionally at Fort Langley or we can send them a video.

Let me know if you'd like to send remarks, and if yes, where you’'d like to film.
Kind regards,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-889-4031

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 22,2020 11:21 AM

To: Kang, Anne CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Quote For Approval: Anti-racism education roundtable NR - EDUC
Attachments: NR - Anti-Racism Roundtable - July 21 Tpm.docx

Hi Anne,

The Education folks have included a quote from you in their news release about Friday’s round table. The quote is below
for your approval. The draft news release is attached.

“Through this roundtable we are hopeful for a more inclusive tomorrow by supporting students, families and educators
today,” said Anne Kang, Minister of Citizens’ Services and responsible for Multiculturalism. “By listening and learning
from the experiences of others we can all work together to build an environment that is understanding and respectful of
our differences.”

Thanks!

Scott

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 22, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>;
Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Approval: Anti-racism education roundtable NR - EDUC

Hi Scott — please find attached an NR from the Ministry of Education that includes a draft quote for MAK for
approval and updated info on Resilience BC. Asha has reviewed. EDUC plans to release on Friday.

Please let me know if the quote is approved.

Cheers, Chris

From: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 22, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: approved: For review - Anti-racism education roundtable NR_due noon

Hi Chris
Please see attached TAC feedback with respects to the Resilience BC reference in this news release. This release has

been reviewed by Asha, Baljinder and Stephanies.22 . In addition to the highlighted paragraph, | have
also left track changes from Stephanie, as suggestions for EDU to incorporate.
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Thanks,

Rachel

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 21, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Burton, Meribeth GCPE:EX <Meribeth.Burton@gov.bc.ca>; Martens, Garth GCPE:EX <Garth.Martens@gov.bc.ca>;
Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For review - Anti-racism education roundtable NR

Hi Chris and Carla, attached is our NR going out Friday for your review, including Anne Kang quote. Sara, flagging as an
FYI for you and will send final when ready

Thanks,
C

Corinna Filion,

Communications Director

Ministry of Education,

Government Communications and Public Engagement
250-356-8713 (o)

250-882-0918 (m)
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 21, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Kang, Anne CITZ:EX

Subject: For Approval - Quote in Province Wide Spokes NR

Hi Anne, for your approval is a quote in the province wide news releases on the Spokes funding:

“There is no place for racism and hate in British Columbia. To fight racism and hate crimes, we must work together in
a coordinated way in communities in every corner of the province.” said Anne Kang, Minister of Citizens’ Services and
responsible for Multiculturalism. “These community spoke organizations will lead action at a local and regional level
to respond to and prevent racist and hate activity.”

The full news release is below:

For Immediate Release Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
[release number]
July 28, 2020

More supports for the Lower Mainland to combat racism

VANCOQUVER - The Province is strengthening anti-hate and anti-racism supports for communities with 13 new
organizations offering Resilience BC services in B.C."s lower mainland.

“There is no place for racism and hate in British Columbia. To fight racism and hate crimes, we must work together in a
coordinated way in communities in every corner of the province.” said Anne Kang, Minister of Citizens’ Services and
responsible for Multiculturalism. “These community spoke organizations will lead action at a local and regional level to
respond to and prevent racist and hate activity.”

Under the Resilience BC program, 34 organizations were selected to provide services in 40 communities throughout the
province following a competitive procurement process. The organizations chosen demonstrated a strong understanding
of current racism and hate issues and have a defined course of action at a local or regional level driven by solid
community partnerships.

MLA quote TBA

In the lower mainland, 13 organizations are receiving a total of $105,000 as community and regional service providers
for Resilience BC:

Archway Community Services (Abbotsford and Mission)

Burnaby Family Life (Burnaby)

Collingwood Neighbourhood House (Vancouver)

Deltassist Family and Community Services (Delta)

The Family Education and Support Centre (Ridge Meadows)

Free Rein Associates Training Ltd (Hope)

Langley community Services Society (Langley)

e The Lower Mainland Purpose Society for Youth and Families (New Westminster)
e North Shore Multicultural Society (North Shore region)
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e Multilingual Orientation Service Association for Immigrant Communities (MOSAIC) (Surrey/White
Rock)

e Richmond Multicultural Community Services (Richmond)

e S.U.C.C.ES.S. (United Chinese Community Enrichment Services Society) (Tri-Cities)

e WitWorks Ltd (Sechelt/Gibsons)

“Archway has been involved in anti-racism work for over three decades and we are very proud of how our community
stakeholders have been coming together for years to address issues of race, bigotry and exclusion,” said Manpreet
Grewal, Director of Multicultural and Immigrant Services, for Archway Community Services, Abbotsford. “We are
pleased to be a community spoke for Resilience BC and we will use this funding to increase our training, information and
other important resources to combat acts of discrimination and racism and to support a safer community where
everyone belongs.” (approved)

Resilience BC, launched in November 2019, is a province-wide anti-racism network delivered through a hub and spokes
model. In May, the Province selected the Victoria Immigrant and Refugee Centre Society to serve as a provincial hub to
connect communities with information, training and resources across the province. The spokes are community-based
branches that identify local priorities and move projects forward that address systemic and institutionalized racism at a
local level.

Most recently through Resilience BC, the Province launched resiliencebcnetwork.ca, an online portal to support people
who experience or witness a racist incident. The website offers information in 12 languages and multilingual videos will
soon be added to the site.

Resilience BC is one of many actions the B.C. government is taking as part of its commitment to stand up for diversity,
end racism and all forms of discrimination, and support multiculturalism in British Columbia.

Quick Facts:
e Establishing Resilience BC was an outcome of a series of community consultations on racism led by
Ravi Kahlon, former Parliamentary Secretary for Sport and Multiculturalism, in 2019.
e Atotal of $300,000 from the Resilience BC annual budget has been allocated to fund the community
spoke services. There are two funding models:
o Individual Community Spokes: annual funding of up to $7,500 per geographic community.
o Regional Spokes: annual funding for two or more of neighbouring communities that pool funding (e.g.
up to $15,000 for partnerships involving two communities, etc.)

e The total investment in Resilience BC is $540,000 annually.

Learn More:

For more information:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/multiculturalism-anti-racism/anti-racism/resiliencebc

Contact:

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Media Relations

250 208-4309

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 21, 2020 1:33 PM

To: ‘Alan Lowe'

Cc: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Fan Tan Alley Exhibit Opening

Hi Alan,

Is there a time for Minister Kang, the Minister responsible for Multiculturalism to stop by for a sneak preview?
Thursday late afternoon could work for her schedule.
Thanks!

Scott

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell — (250) 896-4532

From: Alan Lowe <alan@lowegroup.ca>

Sent: July 14, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Fan Tan Alley Exhibit Opening

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Scott,

Thanks for the email. Unfortunately we have set the date for the grand opening for Friday July 24th after considerable
debate and waiting to see if the Premier was available. We can always provide a sneak preview of the display for
Minister Beare if she is available. Sorry, but we cannot change the date of the grand opening.

Regards,

Alan Lowe, Architect AIBC

alan [&\WYz] architect inc.

www.lowegroup.ca

250-360-2888
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We have moved to:

#118-21 Erie Street
Victoria, British Columbia V8V 5A8

On Jul 14, 2020, at 1:46 PM, Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Alan,
My name is Scott Andrews, | work in Minister Lisa Beare's office.

Is there any flexibility with the date for the Fan Tan Alley exhibit? | know that Minister Beare would love
to participate in person, but unfortunately she needs to return to the lower mainland after the
Legislative session adjourns on Wednesday evening.

Minister Beare is in Victoria from Monday to Wednesday. Do any dates in that time range work by
chance?

Thanks very much, and don’t hesitate to give me a call on my cell to discuss further — (250) 896-4532.

Best regards,

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell — (250) 896-4532

From: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX

Sent: July 10, 2020 4:42 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fan Tan Alley Exhibit Opening

Hi Scott,

| hope you are doing welll We have an exciting invitation for Minister Beare for an event related to the
Chinese Canadian Museum project. One of our partners, the Victoria Chinese Canadian Museum Society
will be launching a temporary exhibit with RBCM in Fan Tan Alley on Friday, July 24", The ribbon cutting
ceremony is at 2pm, but there are also VIP tours at 3 and 4pm if Minister Beare is unavailable at 2pm.

The event will include media, but will be limited to 25 people and is outdoors. Masks with the Society
logo will also be provided. Local historian John Adams will also be offering walking tours of Victoria
Chinatown.

Minister Chow and Minister Beare have been invited to speak. Could you ask your GCPE team to draft
speaking notes for MGC for a brief 1-2 minute speech? Claire is in the loop on this one.

Thanks and have a great weekend!

<image001.jpg>
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

Sent: July 20, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Quote Approval Request: MoV NR - CCM Temp Exhibit
Hi Carla,

Minister Beare would like a quote in the Museum of Vancouver news release if possible.
Thanks,

Scott

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell — (250) 896-4532

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 17, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Quote Approval Request: MoV NR - CCM Temp Exhibit

Hola,
Just a friendly check in on this quote Scott. Any word from MLB?

Thx
Carla

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 16, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Quote Approval Request: MoV NR - CCM Temp Exhibit

| was going to wait until after the Town Hall tonight. She has had a super busy week and | think she has a bit more time
to chat tomorrow.

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 16, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Quote Approval Request: MoV NR - CCM Temp Exhibit

Did you hear back from MLB?
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From: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 16, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Quote Approval Request: MoV NR - CCM Temp Exhibit

Hi Chris,
MGC has approved without edits. Thanks!

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

Sent: July 15, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Quote Approval Request: MoV NR - CCM Temp Exhibit

Hi there — please find suggested quote for MGC for the Museum of Vancouver’s news release about the CCM
temporary exhibit. We’ve also suggested a few edits and mention of the Province’s funding commitment.

Minister of State for Trade George Chow: “Now more than ever we need to come together and share the stories of the Chinese
Canadian community that helped shape this province. This is a great opportunity to learn more about the essential contributions of
the Chinese Canadian community - past and present. | encourage everyone to come and visit this free interactive exhibition in
Vancouver Chinatown.”

Did you want a final to share with MMM'’s office?

Cheers, Chris
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 17, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX;
Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Pitch Document - Resilience BC Anti-Racism Community Spokes Announcement

Attachments: MA Pitch_Resilience BC Spokes Announcement_Final.docx

Good Morning Sage,

| have a good news pitch for this morning. We are ready to announce the organizations selected to deliver anti-racism
programming across B.C. through our Resilience B.C. program.

Enclosed is the pitch document. Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions.
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

Sent: July 16, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: RE: CCM Video - almost-final

Thanks Sara!

It's so beautiful. Well done team!!

From: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX <Sara.Thaw@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 16, 2020 8:26 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin,
Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CCM Video - almost-final

Importance: High

Hi Scott,

Here’s the almost-final version of the video. The captions have been translated (and approved) into Traditional
& Simplified. Please note this video is missing the titles, but we’re working on it now.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ix3G3Iz2nik&feature=youtu.be

Premier John Horgan

Grace Wong, Chair, Chinese Canadian Museum Society of BC

Wendy Au, (retired) Assistant City Manager, City of Vancouver

Charlayne Thornton-Joe, Victoria City Councillor

Alan Lowe, Chair, Victoria Chinese Canadian Museum Society

Minister of State George Chow

Kory Wilson, Executive Director, Indigenous Initiatives and Partnerships, BCIT

Let me know if you have any questions.
Warmly,

Sara Thaw

Manager, Strategic Content

Strategic Communications | Government Communications & Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

sara.thaw@gov.bc.ca | +1 250 883 0374
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 15, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: RE: FOR RUSH APPROVAL: Chinese-Canadian Museum video announcement
Great. Cool.

Video is approved on our end.
Cheers,

Scott

From: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 15, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR RUSH APPROVAL: Chinese-Canadian Museum video announcement

Ok thanks, Carla just wanted me to confirm.

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

Sent: July 15, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR RUSH APPROVAL: Chinese-Canadian Museum video announcement

Hi Stephanie,

There currently are not any plans for Minister Beare to do any media. My understand is that George was the lead.
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

Sent: July 15, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR RUSH APPROVAL: Chinese-Canadian Museum video announcement

Importance: High

Hi Daniela and Soctt,

Here is the video link. We're still working on translations for social media and captions. We’ve booked MGC 6 media
interviews tomorrow and 1 on Friday.

Is Minister Beare doing any media on this?
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

Sent: July 15, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR RUSH APPROVAL: Chinese-Canadian Museum video announcement

Importance: High

Hi folks,

Here is the rough cut of the CCM announcement video for your review and approval.
https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/Vx1LWDmdTM/c2FyYS50aGF3QGdvdi5iYy5jYQ==

Please note the following:
- We will have name plates for everyone
- We will have captions in Traditional and Simplified Chinese

Please let me know if there are any issues, errors or omissions.

Please provide feedback as soon as possible. Note that it is going out at 11:30AM tomorrow morning.
Thank you kindly.

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
Sent: July 15, 2020 5:03 PM

To: MINCAL, CITZ CITZ:EX
Subject: Accepted: Hold - [TAC]
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 15, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Thomson, Krystal FIN:EX

Subject: E-Copy of Telephone Townhall Binder

Morning Krystal,

Thanks for the binder for Minister Beare’s town hall. Do you have an electronic copy of the materials? We are hoping to
make another binder.

Cheers,
Scott
Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell - (250) 896-4532
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Alison,

Yes, | reviewed the video with Minister Kang and she was very happy with it.

Cheers,

Scott

From: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>

Andrews, Scott TACEX
July 14, 2020 10:08 AM
Dudley, Alison TAC:EX

RE: video feedback

Sent: July 14, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: video feedback

Hi Scott: quick note to check if you were able to connect with Minister Kang yesterday and if she had any feedback on

the video. We’re connecting with VAFF today to discuss tweaks for the final version. Thanks,

Alison
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX
Sent: July 13, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Monday's Hold

Hi Kathleen,

We have lots to catch up on this afternoon. On the agenda is:
- Correspondence
- Multi Messaging Review
- African Caribbean Canadian Meeting
- NAJCdiscussion
Thanks!

Scott

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 13, 2020 9:18 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Monday's Hold

Good Morning Scott,

Just checking to see if this hold should be cancelled (today from 4:00 to 5:00pm).

Please let me know.

Thanks,
K

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: July 10, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Monday's Hold

Hi Scott,
Do you have any item to discuss with MAK or scheduled for the hold from 3:00 to 4:00pm on Monday, July 13?

Kathleen Fleurant | Administrative Coordinator
Honourable Anne Kang’s Office | Minister of Citizens’ Services
Parliament Buildings
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Ph: 778-974-5943
e: Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca

As of May 4, 2020 amendments to the Lobbyists Transparency Act has come into force. You must ensure that you are in compliance with the
registration requirements under the Act. The Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists can assist you to determine if you are in compliance, please
contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 10, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Accepted: COVID-19 Teleconference with MSR
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 9, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX; Dudley, Alison TAC:EX
Subject: RE: NAJC BC Redress Legacy Initiatives

Thanks Alison and Naveen,
| am free tomorrow at 3pm as well. Monday at 2pm conflicts with Question Period.
Best,

Scott

From: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 9, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: NAJC BC Redress Legacy Initiatives

Hi Alison,
Thank you for joining the call, Alison. I’'m free tomorrow at 3pm or Monday at 2pm.

Thanks,
Naveen

Sent from my IPhone

Naveen Girn

Director of Strategic Outreach & Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250.812.5295
E-mail: naveen.girn@gov.bc.ca

On Jul 9, 2020, at 5:07 PM, Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for including me in this meeting. Would you have time for a quick debrief in the next few days?
Geoff’s voice was a bit muffled so | didn’t catch his full reaction.

From: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 9, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: NAJC BC Redress Legacy Initiatives
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
Sent: July 9, 2020 9:58 AM

To: MINCAL, CITZ CITZ:EX
Subject: Accepted: Hold - [TAC]
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 8, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX;
Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Subject: RE: Police Act - MMF Media Avail

Thanks Chris!!

From: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Neshitt@gov.bc.ca>;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea,
Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Police Act - MMF Media Avail

Thanks Chris!

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald,
Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela
TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: Police Act - MMF Media Avail

Just an FYI that MMF is doing a media availability today on changes to the Police Act and issuing a statement afterwards.
Cheers, Chris

Key Messages:
Everyone deserves to be treated fairly in our province.
We acknowledge that for many Black, Indigenous and other people of colour, that hasn’t always been the case.

Ensuring the police are accountable to the highest standards for fair and unbiased conduct is crucial to maintaining
public trust.

We've strengthened the Independent Investigation Office and introduced new standards on police stops, which include
not permitting arbitrary stops or ones based on race.

But more can and must be done.
BC's Police Act is 45 years old.
It's out of date and out of step with our approach to harm reduction and mental health.

Expectations on front-line police responders have grown and our policing and public safety model needs to reflect
communities’ current and future needs.
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We've struck an all-party committee to engage with communities and experts on how the 45-year-old Police Act can be
modernized to reflect today’s challenges and needs with respect to mental health, harm reduction and systemic racism.
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 7, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Lambertson, Erik RBCM:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
Cc: Stenson, Erika RBCM:EX

Subject: RE: Photos of Minister Beare at Royal BC Museum

Thanks so much Erik! We also really appreciated the tour.

Cheers,

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell — (250) 896-4532

From: Lambertson, Erik RBCM:EX <ELambertson@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>

Sent: July 7, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Stenson, Erika RBCM:EX <EStenson@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>

Subject: Photos of Minister Beare at Royal BC Museum

Hi Scott and Melissa,

Shane, our photographer, has processed a selection of photos, which you are welcome to use alongside the distribution
of the news release and on social media.

https://www.flickr.com/gp/36463010@N05/99S039

Let me know if you have any questions about the photos.
Scott, nice to meet you; Melissa, thanks for your help in coordinating the visit.

all the best,

Erik Lambertson Corporate Communications Manager | Marketing, Sales and Business Development

RoyaL BC Museum

Traditional Territory of the Lekwungen (Songhees and Xwsepsum Nations)
675 Belleville Street, Victoria, BC Canada V8W 9W2

T 250 387-5051 | F 250 387-0102
ELambertson@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca | royalbcmuseum.bc.ca

Join us on:Facebook | Twitter | Flickr | Instagram
Welcome back to the Royal BC Museum! You'll see new operating hours, timed tickets and changes to help you maintain physical distancing during
your visit. Click here for more information about these and other improvements.

42

Page 42 of 80 TAC-2020-05066



Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: July 6, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Morton, Anna TAC:EX; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: FW: For Approval - Srebrenica Awareness Day in BC

Hi team, this is approved.
Cheers,

Scott

From: Kang, Anne CITZ:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 6, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: For Approval - Srebrenica Awareness Day in BC

Approved. Thanks!
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2020, at 9:57 AM, Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott. Andrews(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne, just a reminder this is for your approval:

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 3, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Kang, Anne CITZ:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Approval - Srebrenica Awareness Day in BC

Hi Anne, a decision note is below for your consideration. It has been approved by Minister Beare.
Thanks! Scott

Decision Note

Date: July 16, 2020 Cliff #:
39979

Issue: Request to proclaim July 11, 2020 as Srebrenica Awareness Day in British Columbia

H Background / Facts: “
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e Arequest has been received by the Institute for Research of Genocide Canada for British Columbia to
proclaim July 11, 2020 as Srebrenica Awareness Day. The request is supported by the Bosnia
Herzegovina Cultural Centre Society based in Vancouver.

e 2020 marks the 25" anniversary of the Srebrenica Massacre.

® On October 19, 2010, Canada's parliament passed the Motion M-416 designating July 11 annually as
Srebrenica Remembrance Day in Canada.

e Motion M-587, passed in the House of Commons on April 24, 2015, included the Srebrenica
Genocide, and Srebrenica Genocide Remembrance Day as part of “Genocide Remembrance,
Condemnation and Awareness Month” every April.

e The Srebrenica Massacre, also known as the Srebrenica Genocide, was the killing in July 1995 of an
estimated 8,000 Bosniak men and boys in the region of Srebrenica in Bosnia and Herzegovina by
Bosnian Serb forces.

e The United Nations had declared that the Srebrenica Massacre is the largest mass murder in Europe
since World War Il and the largest massacre carried out by Serb forces during the Bosnian war.

e The International Court of Justice ruled in February of 2007 that the Srebrenica Massacre was
genocide with the specific intent to destroy Bosnian Muslims who were living in the area.

e |n September 2014, a permanent exhibition commemorating the Srebrenica Genocide was opened in
the Canadian National Museum of Human Rights in Winnipeg.

e Mayors of the Canadian cities of Toronto, Hamilton, Windsor and Saskatoon proclaimed July 11th the
Remembrance Day of the Genocide in Srebrenica.

e According to the 2016 census approximately 3,200 British Columbians identify their heritage as
Bosnian while 12,895 BC residents identify as Serbian.

Analysis:
e This request meets established proclamation criteria for the multiculturalism file given it:
o hassignificance or general application to B.C,;
o observes milestones, recognizes achievements or directs attention to a worthy cause;
o is not political by nature;
o would not be considered offensive or frivolous by the public; and
o aligns with both the Ministry’s mandate and BC Multiculturalism Act.

e Section 2 of the Multiculturalism Act states that two of the purposes of the Act are to: “recognize
that the diversity of British Columbians...is a fundamental characteristic of the society of British
Columbia;" and "encourage respect for the multicultural heritage of British Columbia."

e The draft proclamation has been reviewed by Order in Council Office and the Intergovernmental
Relations Secretariat who have no concerns.

e Proclamations recognizing genocide and systematic persecution issued by the province include the
Holocaust Memorial Day and the Ukrainian Holodomor Memoaorial Day.

Recommendation:
e Approve the Srebrenica Awareness Day (July 11, 2020) proclamation.

Approved/Not Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare Date
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Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Honourable Anne Kang Date
Minister of Citizens’ Services and Minister
Responsible for Multiculturalism

Attachment(s): Appendix 1: Draft Proclamation for Srebrenica Remembrance Day
Contact: Asha Bhat, ADM, Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport Division
778-698-1806
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: July 3, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX; Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Task Force on Racism

Thanks Kassandra, it has been actioned.
Cheers,

Scott

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX <CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 3, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Task Force on Racism

Please refer to TAC for response — re Multi file.
Flagging to Scott.

Kassandra Lawal
Office 778-974-6009 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.lawal@gov.bc.ca

From:S-22

Sent: July 3, 2020 8:32 AM
To: Kang.MLA, Anne LASS:EX <Anne.Kang.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX <CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Task Force on Racism

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anne,

It was nice seeing you again (even though it was in the parkade yesterday), and as | mentioned to you, | am interested in
being a part of a committee/task force regarding racism.

| am a teacher s.22 and our district is very committed to celebrating cultural diversity.
Kindly let me know how | can be of help.

Regards,
s.22
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Chris,

Andrews, Scott TACEX
July 2, 2020 11:44 AM
Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
CCM Temporary Exhibit

Do you have any more details on the CCM Temporary Exhibit that is scheduled to open at the end of July?

Or would it be useful for me to set up a call with yourself, me and Stephanie?

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
Sent: July 2, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Today's TAC Hold

Hi Kathleen,

For today’s agenda we have:

- Social media planning — Harry Jerome post

- Meeting requests - African-Caribbean Arts & Cultural Society and International Decade for People of African
Descent.

- NAJCcall

- Event series on race-based data

- Watercress online media request

Thanks!

Scott

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 2, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Today's TAC Hold

Hi Scott,

Just checking to see if you have any details for today’s TAC call?
Thanks,

Kathleen Fleurant | Administrative Coordinator

Honourable Anne Kang’s Office | Minister of Citizens’ Services
Parliament Buildings

Ph:778-974-5943

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
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Materials for Tourism FPT
Date: July 29, 2020 2:16:06 PM
No problem!

Marina

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Materials for Tourism FPT

Qops, thank you!

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
Subject: FW: Materials for Tourism FPT

Resending your way!

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: July 28, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Materials for Tourism FPT

For youl!

Marina Holding

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-896-2064

E: marina.holding@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40369
Date: July 29, 2020 12:30:41 PM

Approved! Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40369

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: svdney.white@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Liu, Ange FIN:EX
Subject: Pre-Brief dial in
Date: July 28, 2020 11:47:13 AM

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 28, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: LSO Walk Through Today at 12pm

Hi all,

| have set a walk through conference call with yourselves, Minister Beare and Marina prior to the
LSO Announcement today. This will take place at 12pm — 12:10pm today.

Please use the following conference line details:

s.15; s.17

MO to Moderate
If this time doesn’t work for you, please let me know.

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

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: RE: MGC Scheduling
Date: July 27, 2020 2:49:09 PM
Hi Jenn,

All good! Go ahead and schedule. In the past, this has not been a very flexible appointment though
so it may be good to land on a date that works for her calendar and IGRS and then run it past her for
one final yes or no.

Thanks,

Marina

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 27, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MGC Scheduling

Hi Marina,
Before sending the below dates to IGRS, can you confirm that she plans to participate in this?

Here are some potential dates and times that could work:

e Oct 5" from 3pm —5:30pm
e Oct 6" from 2pm — 5:30pm
e Octg™h

e Octoh

e Oct13™

e Oct 14t

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

From: Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX <Frances.Gorman@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 27, 2020 1:10 PM
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To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MGC Scheduling

Good afternoon Jennifer,

We are just in the process of planning the selection committee meeting for the Medal of Good
Citizenship for the Fall. Can you provide a few different dates/times for the week of October 51 and

October 12" that work for Minister Beare, as Chair of the committee? (Note: October 12t is
Thanksgiving Monday) Once | have a few dates from you, | can go back to the wider committee to
secure a time.

The meeting is scheduled for three hours, although historically the meeting has finished a bit earlier.
We will be using MS Teams, rather than a meeting in person.

We are also hoping to schedule a quick 15 mins check in phone call with the committee in advance
of the selection committee meeting. (early / mid September) Can you provide a date/time for this
too?

Please let me know if you need any other details in the meantime.

Thanks in advance for any help you can offer!

Frances

Frances Anne Gorman
Protocol Manager | Office of Protocol
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

T: 250 387 0744 C: 250 415 7989
620 Superior Street, Victoria, B.C. V&8V 1V2

Tor
S | Where ideas work st
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Copeland. Alison TAC:EX; Morton, Anna TAC:EX; Correspondence Services TAC:EX
Cc: Andrews. Scott TAC:EX
Subject: RE:g 22
Date: July 24, 2020 2:43:21 PM
s.22
Marina

From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 24, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Correspondence Services TAC:EX
<TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.22

Hi folks,

s.22

Any of the correspondence question can go to Marina and Scott will be the lead on casework.
Hope everyone has a great weekend,

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

gziaject: F!E:I For MLB"s Revi;ew - 39907
Date: July 22, 2020 5:12:46 PM
Approved!

Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 22, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 39907

Hey Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40112
Date: July 22, 2020 8:53:05 AM

Good morning Sydney,
This letter is approved!
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 21, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40112

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: svdnev.white@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40193
Date: July 20, 2020 9:02:34 AM
Approved!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 17, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40193

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
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40066
Date: July 17, 2020 2:52:49 PM
Approved!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40066

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
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 39864
Date: July 17, 2020 2:52:41 PM
Approved!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 39864

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
Subject: RE: UBCM Update

Date: July 17, 2020 10:46:49 AM
Yes please!

Marina

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 17, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: UBCM Update

Thank you | was going to ask you if | need to reflect the sept 14-18 in the calendar as well?

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
Sent: July 17, 2020 10:43 AM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: UBCM Update
Hi lenn,

Please make sure the below is in the Minister’s calendar,

Marina

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2020 9:34 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UBCM Update

Hi all,
| wanted to give you an update on UBCM so we are all on the same page.

e The convention is taking place virtually this year, with details to follow on what that looks like.
e Convention Dates: September 22-24.
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e The theme of this year’s Convention is Diversity by Design.

e Premier, Cabinet Minister and Provincial staff meetings will be held the week prior to Convention
(September 14-18).

¢ Government meetings will take place through teleconference call. Meetings will be extended to
20 minutes from the typical 15 minutes.

e The online meeting request sites opened July 2nd, and letters have been sent to all local
governments and UBCM First Nations members providing information on how to request a
meeting with the Premier, Cabinet Ministers or Provincial staff.

A similar update has been provided to Caucus and will be provided to Cabinet.
Thank you,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

L
a Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 39992
Date: July 15, 2020 3:43:02 PM

Minister Beare has Approved!
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 15, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 39592

Importance: High

Hi Marina,

Attached is a rush letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: svdney.white@gov.bc.ca

Page 62 of 80 TAC-2020-05066



From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Salman Azam Contact Info
Date: July 14, 2020 4:17:33 PM

Looping you in!

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 14, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>;
Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Salman Azam Contact Info

Hi everyone,

Here is the contact info for the new ADM, Salman Azam:

Cell:8.17
Office: 778 974-2923
Salman.Azam@gov.bc.ca

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
Subject: RE: Urgent- HD coverage at 37
Date: July 14, 2020 10:54:57 AM

Run it by her but | think she should!

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 14, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Urgent- HD coverage at 3?

Should | offer 330-57

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Garvey, Samantha JEDC:EX <Samantha.Garvey@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 14, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Urgent- HD coverage at 3?

Hi Jennifer,

Probably a long shot, but is there any chance your Minister can cover for Minister Mungall today at
3-5? We've just had an emergency dropped on us.

Kaylee says they may make an exception and allow a partial cover 3-4.

Or, | can probably make a trade work but just in the desperate search at the moment. You know
what it’s like.

Thanks for checking.

Sam

Samantha Garvey | Administrative Coordinator
Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness
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P: 250-883-1356 | E: Samantha.Garvey@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: For Approval: KN Appointment

Date: July 13, 2020 4:25:06 PM

Attachments: MO distribution form.docx
Ministerial Order Karagianis KNC Chair MO.docx
384-2020.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached Ministerial Order for your approval to re-appoint Karagianis as chair. Please let
me know if you have any questions,

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
Subject: RE: Update on Estimates
Date: July 10, 2020 12:35:03 PM
Hi Jenn,

Is this also the case for this afternoon’s schedule? | notices she’s in duty till 6:30 on the recent e-mail
but I'm guess it’s the same as below?

Thanks!

Marina

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 10, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update on Estimates

Just providing an update on estimates today — Kaylee said MAH will finish around 1030am — 11:30am
then there will be a short 10 min recess, then TAC will be up.

She will be sending out a schedule shortly and also wanted me to flag that it looks like she has house
duty this morning but she does not need to log into the zoom until she is up for estimates.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Page 67 of 80 TAC-2020-05066



From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Approval Needed by July 15 for Beare May 2020 Calendar
Date: July 10, 2020 10:46:42 AM

Hello,

This is approved,
Thanks,

Marina

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX <Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 10, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX <Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approval Needed by July 15 for Beare May 2020 Calendar

Importance: High

Thank you for sending your May calendar to Open Information for publication. Your calendar has
been reviewed by an Open Information analyst and any information that required redaction has
been removed.

Please review and approve the attached redline version of your calendar(s).

Please reply to this email to FIN OPEN INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by July 15,
2020 indicating your approval for publication. If you identify any redaction revisions, please
indicate this in your email.

For your convenience, the attached approval form is available to you. Alternatively, you may
indicate your approval by replying directly to this email.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open Information team directly or

through reply to this email address.
Many thanks,

IAO Open Information Team
Katherine Ritchie

Evan Lévesque
Marc Everitt
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Natalie Appleton, A/Manager

Link to Open Information
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 39965
Date: July 9, 2020 3:55:42 PM
Approved, thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 9, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 39965

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
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40105
Date: July 8, 2020 12:46:38 PM

Hi Sydney,

As this is for Minister Kang's signature/review it should go to Scott, not me, thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 8, 2020 12:19 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40105

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
To: :EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: RE: MO and LASS Device
Date: July 8, 2020 9:20:34 AM
Hi Andrea,

Jenn’s already all over this! She’s got a device on loan and getting it set up and working now.

Marina

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 8, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MO and LASS Device

Hi Jenn and Marina — please see email below regarding firm direction on the device MLB will be
required to use for Estimates on Friday. Please confirm when MO has obtained the LASS device and
confirm that device is updated and zoom has been tested. Thanks.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Ritzer, Andreas MAH:EX <Andreas.Ritzer@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 8, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MO and LASS Device

Hi Andrea,

We have been reminded (with some firm language) that the Minister MUST use a LASS
device and not a bc gov device for connecting to the assembly with Zoom during estimates.
Premtech was onsite with us for our dry run yesterday and re-emphasized this fact .

The MO had a plan to retrieve a LASS device and | was hoping you would be able to connect
with them today to ensure that this indeed has taken place and that it has been connected
(updates/patches applied automatically when connection established) and Zoom tested?

Thanks,
Andreas

Andreas Ritzer | Chief Information Officer and Executive Director | Information Systems Branch

Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness
Ministry of Labour
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
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Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Direct: 250-356-7081 | Mobile: 778-676-7360 | Fax: 250-387-1590 | andreas.ritzer@gov.bec.ca
3" Flgor, 800 Johnson Street, PO Box 9802 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W 9W1
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

gziaject: F!E:I For MLB"s Revi;ew - 40011
Date: July 8, 2020 8:51:43 AM
Approved!

Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 6, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40011

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

gziaject: F!E:I For MLB"s Revi;ew - 39726
Date: July 8, 2020 8:51:18 AM
Approved,

Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 2, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 39726

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

To: Andrews, Scott TAGEX
Subject: RE: For MAK approval
Date: July 7, 2020 11:35:02 AM
Hi Scott,

Just following-up on this one, MLB has approved so just waiting for Min Kang’s approval, thanks!

Marina

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: July 3, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MAK approval

Hello Scott,
Please find attached for Minister Kang’s review and approval. I'm sending to MLB.
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
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40154
Date: July 7, 2020 9:29:08 AM
Approved!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 6, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40154

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

gziaject: F!E:I For MLB"s Revi;ew - 40155
Date: July 7, 2020 9:26:22 AM
Approved,

Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 6, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40155

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
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40156
Date: July 7, 2020 9:23:22 AM
Approved,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 6, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40156

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
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40157
Date: July 7, 2020 9:21:43 AM
Approved,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 6, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40157

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: svdney.white@gov.bc.ca
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